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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Dragon Minerals <steve@dragon-minerals.ccsend.com> on behalf of Dragon Minerals 

<steve@dragon-minerals.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 11:02 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: September 10: New Specimens Posted at the Dragon Minerals Web Site

 

 

 

Microlite in Topaz 

Skardu District, Gilgit-Baltistan, Pakistan 
 

Hello! 

 

The Dragon Minerals web site has been updated with another batch of new 

specimens including:  
 

• Fluorapatite - Emmons Quarry, Oxford County, Maine (miniature).  
• Beryl, Fluorapatite, Topaz, and Childrenite/Eosphorite - Skardu 

District, Gilgit-Baltistan, Pakistan (miniature).  
• Cavansite and Stilbite - Wagholi quarries, Maharashtra, India 

(miniature).  
• Prehnite and Gyrolite - Maharashtra, India (small cabinet).  
• Beryl (naturally etched) - Maxixe Claim, Minas Gerais, Brazil 

(miniature).  
• Weloganite - Francon Quarry, Québec, Canada (miniature). Type 

locality for weloganite.  
• Prehnite, Diopside, and Calcite - Jeffrey Mine, Québec, Canada 

(miniature).  
• Colemanite - U.S. Borax Open Pit, Kern County, California (small 

cabinet). Ex Carol and Ed Headley collection.  
• Muscovite, Albite variety Cleavelandite, and Quartz - Cryo-Genie 

Mine, San Diego County, California (small cabinet).  
• Orthoclase - Shigar District, Gilgit-Baltistan, Pakistan (miniature).  
• Natrolite - Kukisvumchorr Mountain, Murmanskaja Oblast', Russia 

(small cabinet).  
• Wulfenite - Ojuela Mine, Durango, Mexico (miniature).  
• Sulfur - El Desierto Mine, Potosí Department, Bolivia (small cabinet).  
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• Ulexite and Calcite - U. S. Borax Open Pit, Kern County, California 
(small cabinet). Ex Jim Minette collection.  

• Barite and Orpiment - Rawhide District, Mineral County, Nevada 
(miniature).  

• Quartz pseudomorph after Calcite with Opal-AN - Tonuco 
Mountain, Doña Ana County, New Mexico (small cabinet).  

• Hematite - Bouse, La Paz County, Arizona (small cabinet).  
• Galena, Quartz, and Chlorite - Dalnegorsk, Primorsky Krai, Russia 

(miniature).  
• Fluorapatite - Panasqueira Mines, Castelo Branco, Portugal 

(miniature).  
• Woodhouseite - Champion Mine, Mono County, California 

(miniature). Type locality for woodhouseite.  
• Topaz - Skardu District, Gilgit-Baltistan, Pakistan (miniature).  
• Quartz variety Chalcedony with Fluorite - Buck Mine, Teller 

County, Colorado (miniature).  
• Vanadinite and Barite - Mibladen District, Drâa-Tafilalet, Morocco 

(miniature).  
• Tourmaline - Santa Rosa Mine, Minas Gerais, Brazil (miniature).  
• Barite - Northumberland Mine, Nye County, Nevada (miniature).  
• Microlite with Topaz - Skardu District, Gilgit-Baltistan, Pakistan 

(miniature).  
• Calcite - Glove Mine, Santa Cruz County, Arizona (miniature).  
• Fluorapatite and Muscovite - Minas Gerais, Brazil (miniature).  
• Topaz - Skardu District, Gilgit-Baltistan, Pakistan (miniature). Ex Carol 

and Ed Headley collection.  
• Herkimer-style Quartz - Jinkouhe District, Sichuan, China 

(miniature).  
• Smoky Quartz - Maple Lode Mine, San Diego County, California (small 

cabinet).  
• Smoky Quartz - Dogtooth Peak, Fresno County, California (small 

cabinet).  
• Quartz - Saw Mill Peak, Butte County, California (miniature). Ex Carol 

and Ed Headley collection.  
• Kyanite - Minas Gerais, Brazil (cabinet).  
• Domeykite - Houghton County, Michigan (small cabinet). Ex James M. 

Allen collection.  
• Lot of 54 Small Agates - Various localities (thumbnails and 

miniatures).  
• Uncommon and Rare Mineral Lot - Various localities and sizes.  

 

Be sure to check out the older updates for some unclaimed treasures! 

 

Please visit the update at www.dragon-minerals.com.  
 

Steve Hardinger -- Dragon Minerals  
Affordable minerals, common and rare 
We buy collections 
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